Township of Bloomington Monday July 6th, 2020 Regular Monthly Board Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly board meeting of the Town of Bloomington was called to order on Monday, July 6th, 2020 at 7:00 PM by Chairman Greg Patterson. Other members present were Town Supervisors William Erdenberger & Joe Kirschbaum, Clerk Jane Patterson and Patrolman Andrew (Buck) Crubel. Public members in attendance were Mary Sue White, Bart White, and Michelle Newhouse. Motion (Bill Erdenberger), seconded (Joe Kirschbaum) was made to approve posting of the July meeting/agenda notice, motion carried. Motion (Greg Patterson), seconded (Bill Erdenberger) was made to approve the June 1st Monthly Board Meeting minutes, motion carried. Clerk Jane Patterson then signed a Certificate of Minutes of the Town Board for the Town of Bloomington as having been held on June 1, 2020 as being true, accurate and complete of said meeting minutes. This Certificate is being provided at the request of Mary Sue White and after the Town Board approved the Minutes, without amendment at the July 6th, 2020 meeting. The minutes being certified are in regards to the discussion of Hickory Road after the board received a letter from the law Office of McNamara, Reinicke & Vogelsberg, Helmke LLP representing Mary Sue White, Louis Recker, Robert Uridil, and Terrance Mergen. Motion (Greg Patterson), seconded (Joe Kirschbaum) was made to approve the June 15th Special Board Meeting minutes, motion carried.

Appearances/Public Comments: Michelle Newhouse said that there is a place in Prairie du Chien called the "Valley Fish and Cheese" that will do placement of buoys if we ever need to find someone else to do that job.

Roads: Heavy rains during the month of June caused minor damage to Dugway and Sandy Hollow Roads. Patrolman Andrew Crubel used the tractor and grader to repair them, no extra gravel was needed. A Culvert on Hickory Road (towards Blake Hollow) was removed. The tube was plugging up and causing water to run over the road and wash away the gravel. If a tube is needed at that spot, it will be the responsibility of the landowner to replace it, similar to a driveway culvert-a permit will be needed. The tube will need to be 36" in diameter. Carl from Scott's construction contacted Clerk Jane Patterson asking for a copy of the bid given to us back in March 2020 for Seal Coat and Hot Mix Asphalt.

<u>Machinery</u>: The machinery is in good working condition at this time except for the mower. The mower hit a large rock in the road ditch and bent the shaft. Patrolman Crubel has repaired the mower. Motion (Greg Patterson), seconded (Bill Erdenberger) was made to accept the bid from Austin Engineering to survey Cottonwood and Hickory Roads, on a voice roll call, Yes-3, No-0, motion carried.

Clerk Jane Patterson presented the June financial report and all outstanding bills. Motion (Greg Patterson), seconded (Joe Kirschbaum) was made to approve payment of the Scott's Construction bill for seal coating. Clerk Jane Patterson reminded board members of the Board of Review training they will need to watch before the Board of Review meeting takes place. Clerk Jane Patterson will call Gardiner to find out how the Revaluation is going and when the Board of Review meeting will be scheduled. Clerk Jane Patterson applied for the WEC Care subgrant, which is a reimbursement grant for additional items purchased for Covid-19 protection for poll workers and voters. The Town of Bloomington was accepted and has received \$424.40 in grant money. Jane explained that the grant money received has to be used or you have to pay it back to WEC, so far, we have spent \$432.05 on Covid-19 items.

The next monthly board meeting will be Monday August 3rd, at 7:00 pm. at the Town Hall.

Motion (Greg Patterson), seconded (Bill Erdenberger) to adjourn the meeting, motion carried.

Respectfully submitted-Jane Patterson-Clerk